July 8, 2025

Mr. Cody Menacof, Bureau Chief

Office of Criminal Justice Grants

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
P.O. Box 1489

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1489

RE: 51 Percent Letter for FY 2024 JAGC Program
Dear Mr. Menacof:
In compliance with State of Florida Rule 11D-9, F.A.C., the Alachua County Board of County Commissioners

approves the distribution of $94,889 of Fiscal Year 2024 Edward Byrne Memorial JAGC Program funds for the
following projects within Alachua County.

Subgrantee-Implementing Agency Award Title of Project

Alachua County Board of $11,351.00 Law Enforcement Equipment and

County Commissioners-Sheriff’s Office Supplies

City of Alachua-Police Dept. $14,841.25 Law Enforcement Equipment and
Supplies

City of Gainesville-Police Dept. $22,506.00 Gainesville Police Department’s Law
Equipment Enhancement Program

City of High Springs-Police Dept. $24,006.00 Traffic Safety Equipment and Supplies-
Motorcycle

City of Newberry $9,006.00 City of Newberry Parks Security

Solutions — Camera System

Alachua County Board of $13,178.75 Law Enforcement Equipment and
County Commissioners-University of Supplies
Florida Police Department

Project Total: $94,889.00

Sincerely,

Charles Chestnut, 1V
Chair



